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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 01 January 2024 22:22
To: Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Stephen P; Suraj Kumbhar
Cc: Khushbu Verma; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-CCTV revised location details - Boarding Bites - P02 & P06
Attachments: Additional_Quotation_Boarding bites kiosk-2_IS_221223.xlsx; Additional_Quotation_Boarding bites kiosk-1_IS_221223.xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
Request you to upload the same on Safal as an additional work due to asset end and barricading work. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi sandeep@inventechsolutions.net  
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 12:04 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com 
Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-CCTV revised location details 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan ji,  
 
Please find attached separate two quotations for additional work in Boarding Bites kiosks. 
Please review and process the PO for the same accordingly so we can proceed further. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 
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On Fri, 22 Dec 2023 at 08:47, Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sandeep 

  

Please find attached revised CCTV location for below store. 

  

Request you to go through the same and do the needful. 

  

 Boarding Bites – P02 
 Boarding Bites – P06 

  

Call in case of any queries. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan Sayed 

+91 99676 92498 
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http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 

  


